

Brittiany Thompson

Certified Nurse assistant

St. Louis, MO 63132

brittianythompson2_tgj@indeedemail.com

+1 314 358 5462

Certified Nursing Assistant with 6 years experience ranging from private duty to working in fast-paced environments handling and documenting confidential paperwork, administering shots, and providing regal patient care. Prominent record of reliability and establishing positive rapport with patients, family, and staff. Patient and takes the initiative.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

McKnight Place Extended Care

June 2021 to October 2021

Help the residents with their daily activities Helped residents with feeding bathing and all grooming needs I charged all changes or no changes I did daily vitals and weights

Certified Nursing Assistant

Florissant Valley Health and Rehab - Florissant, MO

May 2020 to June 2021

As a CNA I am responsible for helping with feeding all residents giving baths or bed baths daily I am responsible for doing vitals daily and I am responsible for charting on all residents

- Worked in a nursing home and nursing facility
- Worked in a nursing home and nursing facility

Mental Health Technician

Barns Jewish Hospital - St. Louis, MO

July 2018 to March 2020

I am mental health technician who's responsibility included doing patients vitals assist with showers and meals and helping patients with their AD'S I also helped with transporting patients to procedures

Certified Nursing Assistant

CRESTWOOD HEALTH CARE - St. Louis, MO

March 2014 to June 2018

Assist with resident daily living

- Help with transferring
- Make beds
- Meal Preparation

Medical Assistant

FOREST PARK MEDEX CLINIC - St. Louis, MO

September 2013 to March 2016

Assessed patients and documented medical history

- Performed monthly inventory and maintained office and medical supply counts
- Followed infection control procedures
- Took and recorded patients temperature, blood pressure, and pulse
- Familiar with various medical conditions including: Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, Cancer, Alzheimer's, and Paget's Disease

Education

Certified Nurse Certification in CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT PROGRAM

St. Louis College of Health Careers - St. Louis, MO

March 2015 to 2018

High school or equivalent in General Studies

Parkway High School - St. Louis, MO

August 2005 to August 2009

Skills

- Shot administration Venipuncture/blood draw expert
- Documentation and charting Detailed organizational skills
- Office and supply management Physically fit/able to lift
- Assessments and vitals Team player/leadership role
- Grooming and bathing assistance Takes initiative
- CNA Certified
- CNA
- Home Health
- Documentation
- Front Desk
- CPR Certified
- Alzheimer's Care
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care
- Meal Preparation
- Infection Control Training
- Home Care
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Memory Care
- Vital signs
- Ventilator

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

April 2018 to April 2020

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)